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HALIFAX, N. 8.

——

HE City of Halifax, the capital of the Pro-

vince of Nova Scotia, was founded in 1749,
by’ Governor Cornwallis, and named after the
Barl of Halifax, an active promoter of the sqltlc-
ment, The people of Massachusetts are said to
have suggested to tho imperial government, in
dew of the encroachment of the French upon
the territory of Acadia, the necessity as well a3
the great commercial advantages * - be derived!
fom the establishment of the town, Plans were
mbmitted to government,in 1748, and soon after-
wards the sum of £40,000 was appropriated by
parliament, and an expedition, under tho com-
wand of Governor Cornwallis, set sail for Che-
bucto Bay, in May, 1749.

The town does not appear to have been pros-
perous in its earlier days; for notwithstanding
{bat in a period of eight years the large sum of
£560,000 sterling had been expended by govern-

ment upon the scttlement, the people were
rapidly removing to the older colenies, and in
1757 the population was reduced to about half
its original nuribers, and subsisted chicfly upun
the moncy expended by the army an navy. The
importance, however, of Halifax as nmilitary and
naval stativn was iocalculuble. During the
Freanch war and the American war of Independ-
ence, it vas the renlezvous of several expe-
ditons , and in 1783, its population was in-
creased by the advent of large vumbers of luya-
lists from New York. During the American
war of 1812, several valuable prizes were taken
into port, and an impetus was given to the busi-
ness of the city by the circulation of consider-
able sums of muney consequent thercon.

An act of incorpuration was ubtained from
the Provincial Legislature, in 1810, since which
time great improvements have beea made in the
general appearance of the city, Halifux 13 divided
by the Act into six wards, cach represented by

three Aldermen, who with the Mayor and the
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tecorder, transact all the financial andjcivil
business of the city.

Maunntactures are as yet comparatively in
their wfancy, stll theee are n the caty and
Darmouutli five or six aron fuundnes and machine
shups, n suine of windh steam engines and
other heavy maclunes are neatly constructed.
The macliue shops of the Provincial Raibway,
at Richimowd, comprise & number of commodivasg
structures, aml give employment o {rom one
hundred to vue hutndred aud fifty meu.  Besudes
these there is an exteasive tubieeo factory, two
puanofurte facturies, several furture factories,
an extensive shoe fuctory, & powder mull, one ov
two nal factories, sawing and planing mlls,
sush factorivs, &o, all of wlach are dowg an ex-
tensive business, wind ycldug o bandsome retuen
fur capital invested. A larg: sugar refinery is
1 course of ercctiviu. A douc null has been
completad this prescul yudr, 10 conuectivn With
a large bakery, whicli s vapable of workmg off
one huudeed barrels of flour pet day,




